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School Nutrition Programs Procurement Review SY 2016-17









Your district is scheduled for an OPI School Nutrition Programs Procurement Review this school year. State Agency staff will be conducting Procurement Reviews on the same schedule as Administrative Reviews. Therefore, the date of the onsite Procurement Review is the same date as the Administrative Review. Please complete the following questionnaire and keep on file for your onsite review. 
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District Name:









Please Include the Following Items:
· Copy of Procurement Procedures including Standards of Conduct
· Copy of Vendor Paid List or complete the included chart


	Procurement- All questions are based on SY 2015-16

	
List staff at the SFA level that are responsible for procurement of the goods and services for the Child Nutrition Programs.

(This includes all food items and supplies for the Child Nutrition Programs.)

	
Name
	
Position

	
	
	

	
Does the District have a more restrictive small purchase threshold than the
State small purchase threshold? (State small purchase threshold is $80,000.)
                                                                                                                                                                          YES                NO
If yes, what is the District’s small purchase threshold?


	
For Child Nutrition Programs, did the district pay a membership 
fee or pay for the services of a Group Purchasing Organization (GPO)? 
For example, Montana Cooperative Services (MCS) or Southwest Montana                                   YES                NO
School Services (SWMSS).

If yes, which GPO(s)? 






	
Please either attach your vendor paid list or complete the chart below.

	Micro Purchases (Purchases valued between $0-$3,500)

	Name of Vendor
	Goods/Services Provided
	Total Paid to Vendor
	Products/Services Purchased
	How many purchases were made from this vendor during the school year?

	
	
	
	
	

	Small Purchases (Purchases from vendors values between $0-$80,000)

	Name of Vendor
	Goods/Services Provided
	Total Paid to Vendor
	Products/Services Purchased
	How many purchases were made from this vendor during the school year?

	
	
	
	
	

	Formal Contracts: Sealed Bids/Competitive Proposals (Contracts with vendors valued at or above $80,000)

	Contract Value
	Solicitation Type (IFB or RFP)
	Contract Type
(Fixed Price or Cost Reimbursable)
	Contact Duration
	Did the SFA receive more than one response to its solicitation?
	Were any amendments made to this contract after it was awarded?

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Food Service Management Company

	Contract Value
	Solicitation Type (IFB or RFP)
	Contract year (base year, 1st renewal, etc.)
	Did the SFA receive more than one response to the solicitation?
	Were any amendments made to this contract after it was awarded?
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